WATER DISTRICT NO. 65-K RECEIvEp
1270 Elo Road
McCall, Idaho 83638 APR 2 9 1997
W,
April 26, 1997 WESTER SQuRGES

L. Glen Saxton

Chief, Water Allocation Bureau

Idaho Department of Water Resources

1307 North Orchard Street

Statehouse Mail

Boise, Idaho 83720-9000 '

Re: WD 65-K request for appointment of local committee to rent water.
Dear Mr. Saxton;
We have reviewed the revised procedures and forms. The only changes we think necessary are

In paragraph 5.8 of the Rental Pool Procedures. Those changes are noted in the draft copy.
Otherwise we consider the procedures and lease and rental forms to be satisfactory.

We would greatly appreciate your revision and preparation of a final copy of the procedures.
We would also appreciate your forwarding the information to the idaho Water Resource Board.

Thank you for your help. If you have any questions please call me at (208) 634-5566.

“n W

rald S. Nokes M.D.
Secretary, Water District No. 65-K

cc: John Westra, Western Region IDWR
Mark Limbaugh, Watermaster, Water District No. 65
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